Richard Dwyer

From: Elizabeth Sherlock [ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com]

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:02 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; Peter Manojlovic

Subject: RE: "Bathurst Inlet to Back River Winter Road and Barge Landing” NIRB File Nos. 04RNO15,

04RN101, 09RNO66

Good Morning Richard,

Sabina's proposed winter road and barge landing project does include water use and waste deposit associated with the
temporary camp that will be needed at the inlet and along the corridor. However, we have not applied for a new water
license for any of the temporary camps we are proposing and have included them in the request to amend the Goose
water license (2BEGO01015) currently under review by the NWB.

We have taken this approach with the NWB and land use permits because the temporary camp we are proposing meets
the same needs as elsewhere across the Back River project - to support resupply and exploration programs. Sabina
currently holds mineral tenure at Bathurst Inlet and the proposed temporary camp (if needed) could potentially support
barge resupply and future exploration programs.

Our intent is not to install camps across the area, but we do need to have the option available to us for safety and
environmental reasons and will build as needed.

If more information is needed please let me know.
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Sherlock
Environmental/Permitting Coordinator
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

930 West 1st Street, Suite 202

North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4

Phone (604) 998-4175

Fax (604) 998-1051
ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: September 3, 2010 9:20 AM

To: Peter Manojlovic; Elizabeth Sherlock

Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '

Subject: "Bathurst Inlet to Back River Winter Road and Barge Landing" NIRB File Nos. 04RN015, 04RN101, 09RN0O66

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board would like to request confirmation that there is no water use for deposit of waste for
this project.

Regards,






